
 

 
  
 

Village of Cambridge 
VILLAGE BOARD AGENDA 

Tuesday, October 11, 2016 | 6:30 p.m. 
Oakland Town Hall, N4450 Country Road A 

1. Call to order/Roll Call 
2.  Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Proof of Posting 
4. Public Appearances: 
5. Approval of Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Village Board Minutes: September 27, 2016  
b. Approval of Village Board Minutes: September 29, 2016 
c. Operator’s Licenses:  Gary Pfeifer, Stop-N-Go 
d. Establishing Trick or Treat Hours – October 31, 2016, 5:30 – 7:30 p.m. 
e. Appointment of Meg Theno as an Election worker 

 
6. Reports 

a. President’s Report  
b. Library Board 
c. Plan Commission 
d. Audit and Finance Committee 
e. Administrator’s Report 

 
7. Bills  
8. Unfinished Business: 
9. New Business:  Discussion and possible action regarding:  

a. Streets in the Winery Development 
b. Discussion regarding Distillery Incentive Agreement and Amendments 3 and 4 to the Vineyards at 

Cambridge Developer’s Agreement 
c. Scott Farms CSM 
d. Auditing services RFP 
e. Cambridge Resolution 2016-11 – Dane County Library 2017 funding Resolution 
f. Cambridge Resolution 2016-12 – Jefferson County Library 2017 funding  Resolution 

 
10. Correspondence  
11. Meeting Announcements:  Water and Sewer, Oct 18; Joint Law Enforcement, Oct 25; Village Board Oct 25,; Library 

Board, Nov 2;  Election Nov 8; Village Board Thursday Nov 10; Plan Commission, Nov 14; Personnel /Public Works 
/Audit and Finance Committees TBD 

 
12. Questions, Referrals to Staff or Future Agenda Items 

a. McFarland Senior Outreach presentation 
b. Library Board – Cambridge Community Library budget 

13. Adjournment 
 
NOTE: Following the Village Board Meeting some, or all, members of the Village Board will gather at the Keystone Grill to host a Resident Listening 

Session.  No action will be taken on any items discussed until noticed on an agenda for a subsequent regular Village Board meeting.  A 
Listening Session report will be given at the next Village Board meeting 
 
1) Persons needing special accommodations should call 608-423-3712 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. 
2) More specific information about agenda items may be obtained by calling608- 423-3712. 
3) Final Village Board agendas are typically posted by 4 PM on the Friday preceding the regular meeting at the Amundson Community Center, 
Cambridge Post Office, Cambridge News office and Cambridge State Bank and Village of Cambridge Web site at www.ci.cambridge.wi.us. 
 
Lisa Moen, Village Clerk  

http://www.ci.cambridge.wi.us/


 

 

 
 
  
 

Village of Cambridge 
VILLAGE BOARD MINUTES 

Tuesday, September 27, 2016 | 6:30 p.m. 
Oakland Town Hall, N4450 Country Road A 

 
1. Call to order/Roll Call:  President Struss called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.  Members present:  Trustees:  

Christianson, Cunningham, McNally, Mihajlovic, Hollenbeck, Kumbier and Struss.  Others present:  Lisa Moen, 
Veronica Rudychev and Linda Begley-Korth, Village Staff; Heidi Thuli, Jim Womble, Peg Sullivan and Tracy Travis, 
Cambridge Board of Education; Bernie Nikolay, Cambridge School District; Patty Strohbusch, Cambridge Library; 
Walker Jaroch, Cambridge News. 

 
2.  Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Proof of Posting:  The agenda was posted in the upper level of the Amundson Community Center; Cambridge Post 

Office, Cambridge News Office, United Community Bank and the Village Web Site. 
 

4. Public Appearances: 
a. Cambridge School District:  Bernie Nikolay provided handouts and did a presentation on the upcoming 

school referendum.   This would replace the referendum spending that was approved four years ago.  There 
is a $100,000 increase per year over the previous referendum.  In looking at long term costs and state 
funding, this is a recurring referendum.  This would enable to district to maintain the current level of quality 
services that they provide. 
 

5. Approval of Consent Agenda 
a. Approval of Village Board Minutes: September 13, 2016  

 
Trustee Kumbier made a motion to approve the minutes as presented, seconded by Trustee Cunningham.  Motion carried. 

 
6. Reports 

a. President’s Report:  Gorman was sent a certified letter.  He responded on the 10th day that he would be 
willing to pay $100/month for 15 months.  There was discussion of countering with $500/month for three 
months so that it would all be paid off during this calendar year.  We are awaiting a response from our 
Attorney.  Trustee McNally questioned if we should have a promissory note in place. 

 
b. Library Board:  Patty Strohbusch gave an update.  There are problems with the lights in the parking lot of 

the Amundson Community Center.  It is believed that there are problems with the wires coming from the 
Amundson Building, underneath the blacktop.  They are currently, and temporarily, hooked up to the 
library – and they are being billed for service.  The Donor Board will be unveiled on November 18.  Trustee 
Hollenbeck requested that Administrator Rudychev request a formal budget request from the Library 
Board. 

 
c. Water and Sewer Committee:  Working on the Grease Trap Ordinance.  Town and Country has reviewed it 

and much of it is already in place in our ordinances, just located in different sections.  It has been discussed 
that it should be condensed in one section.  Trustee Kumbier has made a few contacts regarding the 
generator; Dan Dudley will be contacting Ready Electric.  A policy for billing errors was approved.  Dane 
County has checked the erosion at the Winery Development and all is ok.  We will be looking into credit 
card payments. 

 
d. Joint Law Enforcement Committee:  The Police have been busy.  Looking at Budgets for both police and 

courts.  Police are looking at an increase of approximately 7%; officers will be receiving a 2%raise.  Dane 



 

 

Com will be online on November 1.  A question was raised if we have used our OT traffic grant money from 
the county yet.   

 
e. Economic Development Director’s report:  Linda Begley-Korth is working with American Skillet and Jims 

carts, trying to find locations for them.  Working with Rowe Pottery on creative marketing for the In 
Business Expo, which is on October 19.  The vineyards and the distillery will also be there.  The Coffee Shop 
is leaving, will work with Charles Fiesel on filling that location.  Looking at having another Entrepreneurs 
Café in November: questioning local business owners on their needs; looking for investors for projects; 
discussion regarding the Design District, is this something the Plan Commission should be involved in.  She 
will be meeting with MSA regarding the clean-up of the Melster site, the remodeling of the Amundson 
Center and business growth and retention. 

 
f. Administrator’s Report:  A budget comparison was included in the packet.  Utilities are in good shape, the 

general expenses will be stressed this year.  Working on the reconciliation of the books, then will work on 
condensing of the accounts.  We received 4 responses to our RFP for auditing.  They range from $18,000 to 
$21,000, which is more than we currently spend. The 2017 budget will also include increases in Police, 
audit, insurance, public works director, increase in administrators salary, issues with building.   She received 
the Distillery Agreement on Wednesday morning.  She will be reviewing it and will have Ehlers review it as 
well.  The Jefferson  County Administrators group will be meeting next week and will discussing IT support.  
H&H will be coming forward with their recommendations and their quote.  If we don’t move forward with it 
we will be coming forward with a resolution to move the November election.  If we were to change location 
there is a process that we need to follow for the state and county. 
 

7. Bills:  Two bill runs were presented in the amounts of $21,498.47 and $5,869.90 for a total of $27,368.37.   
 
Trustee Hollenbeck made a motion to approve the bills in the amount of $27,368.37, seconded by Trustee Cunningham.  
Motion carried on a 7-0 vote. 

 
8. Unfinished Business:  None 

 
9. New Business  

a. Appointment of Jim Leser as an Election worker 
 
Trustee Cunningham made a motion to approve Jim Lesser as an election worker, seconded by Trustee Hollenbeck.  Motion 
carried. 

b. Resolution 2016-09, Reimbursement Resolution:  This resolution would allow us to reimburse ourselves for 
costs incurred if we go out for borrowing in the future.  It does not bind us to anything, but allows us to.  
We have 2008 bond agreements, incentive agreements, Amundson Center.   

 
Trustee Hollenbeck made a motion to approve Resolution 2016-09, seconded by Trustee Kumbier.  Motion carried  
 

c. 214 South Street:  The house is in disrepair.  There had been a broken pipe, the water has been shut off, 
but questionable if the damage has ever been repaired/cleaned.  Veronica’s memo outlines the process and 
what would need to be done if we want to move forward with requiring action.  Trustee McNally 
questioned if we should communicate prior to moving forward.  This process would allow for early 
communication. 

 
Trustee Hollenbeck made a motion to proceed with actions as outlined in the memo, seconded by Trustee Cunningham.  
Motion carried. 
 

d. 2016 Economic Development Director Funding:  This position was funded for 75% this year. To date, she 
has worked full time.  Staff is looking for direction for the remainder of this year.  There were also questions 
on handling of vacation time.  Administrator Rudychev explained that this year’s budget is already extended 
due to the new public works employee, Amundson Center costs, administrative costs – her salary is higher, 



 

 

contract, vacation time.  These items have all had formal approval from the Board and are coming from the 
bottom line of the fund balance.  Discussion ensued on vacation time, and that this would set precedent for 
employees who are going to contract.  It was determined that we stay with current policy and pay out upon 
termination.  There was discussion regarding the Lee rental and what those funds were intended to be used 
for.  Trustee Hollenbeck added that we made a commitment to the employee and that she was going to 
find additional money to cover the remaining 25%.  Trustee Cunningham added that she has done all that 
we have asked her to do.  Trustee Kumbier suggested that we consider funding it at 75% for the remainder 
of the year as this would be approximately what was brought in by the lease.  Trustee McNally questioned 
where all this money is coming from to pay for everything; shouldn’t we be looking at the whole picture?  

 
Trustee Hollenbeck made a motion to continue the Economic Development Director position at full time for the remainder of 
the year, seconded by Trustee Cunningham.   Motion carried 5-2 with McNally and Kumbier voting in the negative. 
 

10. Correspondence  
a. Focus 

 
11. Meeting Announcements:  Village Board September 29; Plan Commission, Oct 10; Village Board, Oct 5; Library 

Board, Oct 12; Water and Sewer, Oct 18; Village Board Oct 25 
 

12. Questions, Referrals to Staff or Future Agenda Items 
a. Distillery Developers Agreement/Amendments to the Winery Developer’s agreement.  Greg Johnson from 

Ehlers, Mary Behling and Travis Haase will be available to attend.   
b. Special meeting on September 29 to discuss H&H recommendations and the possible need to move the 

November 8th election to a new location.   
c. DCCVA was held at the Keystone last week.  There was a good turnout.  They will be looking into the 

funding of Dane Come once it is up and running. 
d. The sculpture in West Side Park will be moved to its new location next week. 
e. Is the Design District still in the ordinances?  Could this be something for Plan Commission? 
f. 4 LED lights have been placed on Main Street. 

 
13. Adjournment:  Trustee Christianson made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Trustee Kumbier.  Motion carried.  

President Struss adjourned the meeting at 8:55 p.m. 
 

 
Lisa Moen, Village Clerk  



 

 

 
 
  
 

Village of Cambridge 
VILLAGE BOARD MINUTES 

Thursday, September 29, 2016 | 5:30 p.m. 
Cambridge Fire & EMS Building –Meeting Room 

271 W Main Street 
 

1. Call to order/Roll Call:  President Struss called the meeting to order at  5:32 p.m.   Members present:  Trustees 
Christianson, Cunningham, McNally, Mihajlovic, Hollenbeck, Kumbier and Struss.  Others present:  Lisa Moen, 
Veronica Rudychev, Village Staff;  Justin Wiemer; Ben Redalen,  H&H industries; Mary Jane Mihajlovic; Dwight 
Christianson; Dean Lund.  

 
2.  Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Proof of Posting:  The agenda was posted in the upper level of the Amundson Community Center, Cambridge News 

Office, Cambridge Post Office, United Community Bank and the Village Web Site.  
 

4. New Business  
a. Recommendations and Quote from H&H Industries for Amundson Community Center HVAC System:  Justin 

and Ben gave an overview of their recommendations and the scope of their work.  The quote is $128,110 as a 
not to exceed.  If there are savings in labor, etc., this could be lower.  Trustee McNally questioned the 
possibility of change orders – as this is a not to exceed, there would be no additional costs.  He would also like 
to see a guarantee in the contract that we will have occupancy for the election.  They will add this, but assured 
us that if the system isn’t fully functional they could have a technician on site, or they have freestanding backup 
heaters.  All work and equipment would have a one year warranty.  Training is included, with manuals for the 
equipment as well as videos of the system as a whole.  They have digital plans of the building, which will be 
upgraded to show the work that was done.  We are currently receiving the customer rate.  This is based on a 
construction rate, which is roughly 25% lower than the standard rate.   

 
Trustee Hollenbeck made a motion to accept the bid from H& H Industries, in an amount not to exceed $128,110, 
seconded by Trustee Cunningham.  Motion carried on a 7-0 vote. 

 
b. Resolution 2016-10 regarding relocating the November 8, 2016 Election to the Nikolay Middle School, 211 

South Street, Cambridge:  This is no longer needed as H&H has assured us that we will be able to use the 
Amundson Center for the November 8th election. 

 
Trustee Cunningham made a motion to table, seconded by Trustee Kumbier.  Motion carried. 

 
5. Adjournment:  Trustee Christianson made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by TrusteeMIhajlovic.  

Motion carried.  President Struss adjourned the meeting at 6:20 p.m. 
 

 
 
Lisa Moen, Village Clerk  


















































































































































































































































































































